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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 2:58 PM
To: 'Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)'; Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: Re: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLT7379P DOA: 14 Sep 2022 AGAINST 

SLQ9673S (your insured)

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2022 9:52 AM 
To: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Cc: waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg 
Subject: FW: Re: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLT7379P DOA: 14 Sep 2022 AGAINST SLQ9673S (your insured) 
 

Internal 

 
Your ref: SLT7379P 
Our ref: 2022 22006774JK-SLQ9673S 
  
  
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 
 
File: SLQ9673S OI.pdf, SLT7379P TP.pdf 
Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=ed8b6374-1ac2-475a-9d04-8433e1dfe618-
ab70027aacfec7d0 
Size: ~ 3 MByte, Download available until: 9/25/2022 
 
No. 4 Jalan Besut S(619557) 
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 Kellyn Choy 

ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE 

Email: waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg 

 
 Passwords will be sent in a separate email. 
  
  
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents 
of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 

From: Wai Kay Choy <waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 2:06 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC <lcrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLT7379P DOA: 14 Sep 2022 AGAINST SLQ9673S (your 
insured) 
 
Hi, 
 
Attached as requested. 
 
Regards, 
Kellyn Choy 
ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE 
Email: waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg 
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4 Jalan Besut, 

Singapore 619557 

 
 
On Thu, Sep 15, 2022 at 7:09 PM Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> wrote: 

Internal 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

  

Kindly provide us the  GIA report. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims Department at 
claims@allianz.com.sg 

  

Best regards, 

  

  

   Shanti. R 

   Claims Service  

   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 

   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 

   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
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    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   

    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  

    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    

    Thank you. 

  

  

  

From: Wai Kay Choy <waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, September 15, 2022 12:48 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Lion City Rentals ARC <lcrarc@lioncityrentals.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] REQUEST FOR PRI SURVEY FOR VEHICLE SLT7379P DOA: 14 Sep 2022 AGAINST SLQ9673S (your insured) 

  

Good morning / good afternoon, 
  
We would like to request for a third-party motor claim survey , details as follow; 
Our Vehicle: SLT7379P  
Your Insured: SLQ9673S  
DOA: 14 Sep 2022 
  
Our vehicle is currently in the workshop, address as follow; 
No. 4 Jalan Besut S(619557) 

  

Regards, 

Kellyn Choy 

ACCIDENT REPORTING CENTRE 

Email: waikay@lioncityrentals.com.sg 

 

4 Jalan Besut, 

Singapore 619557 


